
ADDENDUM NO 1 
RFQ 2024-11 

ELLISVILLE TRANSPORTATION 

Answers to Questions/Inquiries 

1. On page 21, it references a “Scrutinized Companies Certification Form” which is not included in
the checklist and there is no form attached. Where can we find that form?

o Included in Addendum – this is a supplemental form that will be required with the
proposal

2. Aside from the resumes and reference letters, are the firm's licenses, certifications, and the
RFQ forms also excluded from the 20-page limit for this submittal?

o Correct – The RFQ Forms should be limited to Pages 28-29, 31-48
3. There is an extra form within the back of the packet on page 47 called “Required Policy

Endorsements and Documentation” but it isn’t referenced anywhere else. Does that need to
be included since it doesn’t appear on the checklist?

o This is in reference to the Insurance Requirements, please include.
4. Will the County please replace the language on page 51, item 9a with the same

indemnification language used on page 18 of the RFQ?
o Page 51 is a draft contract template – if change will be required, updates will take

place once awarded and contract approved by the Board of County Commissioners
5. Is it acceptable if our “team/subs” can meet the Minor Work Groups if the proposing firm is

not FDOT pre-qualified in a few of the minor work services, and we normally sub those out?
o Yes, This would be acceptable given the subs are pre-qualified in the minor work

groups.
6. Specifically, we noticed that 9.4 is listed in the RFQ but is not mentioned on the FDOT prequal

directory site. Could you please confirm if the county plans to remove this requirement?
o Work Group 9.4 is an all-encompassing header for Foundation Studies. Whereas

Work Group 9.4.1, Standard Foundation Studies, is the specific pre-qualification
requirement requested to be met.  Therefore, please use Work Group 9.4.1.
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RFP-DEM-20-21-001  

FORM 3 – SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES CERTIFICATION 

Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, prohibits agencies from contracting with companies, for 
products or services over $1,000,000, that are on either the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum 
Energy Sector List. Both lists are created pursuant to section 215.473, Florida Statutes. 

As the person authorized to sign on behalf of Respondent, I hereby certify that the company 
identified above in the section entitled “Respondent Vendor Name” is not listed on either the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List. I understand that pursuant to section 
287.135, Florida Statutes, the submission of a false certification may subject company to civil 
penalties, attorney’s fees, and/or costs. 

Respondent Vendor Name:  

Vendor FEIN:    

Vendor’s Authorized Representative Name and Title: 

Address:    

City: State: Zip:    

Phone Number:   

Email Address: _ 

Certified By: 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

Print Name and Title: 

Date:   
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HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT 
Affiant swears under pain and penalty of perjury that the company or entity does not use 
coercion for labor or services as defined by Florida Statute § 787.06 which is hereby 
incorporated by reference.  

________________________________________________________________ 
(Company or Entity Name) 

Affiant who is an Officer/Authorized Representative of Company or Entity: 

_______________________________________________ 

________________________________ 

(Signature)  

(Date) 
_______________________________________________ 
(Printed Name) 

STATE OF ________________________ ) 

COUNTY OF ______________________ ) 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this _______ day of _________, 202__ by 
___________________________________, by means of physical presence and 
________who is personally known to me or ________ has produced 
_____________________________ as identification. 

_____________________________ 
(NOTARY STAMP)  Notary Public 
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
(Please acknowledge receipt of Addendums) 
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